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377 ABW/EMC 

TO 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FO~E 
HEADQUARTERS 377TH Al~ BASE WING (AFMC) 

2000 Wyoming Blvd SE 
Albuquerque, NM 87117-5659 

Mr. Coby Muckelroy 
Program Manager, RCRA Enforcement 
Hazardous and Radioactive Materials Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
P.O. Box 26110 
2044A Galisteo 
Santa Fe, NM 87502 

RE: Extension for Mixed Waste 90 Day Accumulation Point 

Dear Mr. Muckelroy 

9650582715;44 P •. 02 

23 February 1996 

Environmental Management Compliance is providing additional 
information as requested by your per telecom 22 Feb 96 with Marsha Carra on 
referenced subject .. The expiration dates on 2 drums of mixed waste are 30 Jan 96 
and 15 Feb 96. Our expected date of shipment pickup will be at the completion of 
the contract. 

The contractual problems were given to us by the Corp of Engineers lbld 
Capt Wild at Kelly Air Force Base as listed: · 

A change in contracting personnel at the Kansas City Corp of Engine~ 
Personnel felt that treatment was not part of the statement of work with 
Envirocare. 
Kansas City ceased efforts to modify the contract to include waste 
treatment. 
Contracting officer felt there was no longer justification: for Envirocare as 
sole source and plan to go else~here. 
Due to the increase in volume, new manifest/shipping regulations ~d,new 
characterization requirements which increase dollars. 

Now Tulsa contracting is going to a contractor who will subcontracfto 
Envirocare for treatment. Kansas City will pay for disposal. We are expecting 
this contract to be in place by the end of this week. 
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If you have any questions, please cont.act Marsha Carra at (505) 846~7847 
or myself at (505) 846-5037, We appreciate your help and cooperation. · 

cc: 898 MUN/MAS 

Respectfully 

/Jd&J9~.._..&.._ 
WALTERS. DARR III 
Chief of Compliance 
Environmental Mgt Division 

TOTAL P.03 


